SUPPOSED POISONING CASE.

( Continued. jrom fourth page.)
SaTURDAY MORNING.

. Iam cousin to Reed Farnsworth. I was
acquainted with Alexander Cameron and
with his wife. He came to live with me on.
the 9th of October, 1892, and continued to
live with me until the time of his death. I

ed with Mrs. Cameron to board Mr.
a:emn for §2.50 per week. Mrs. Cameron
came to my house the 2Ist day of Jannary
last. - She had not been there between these
two dates, Oct. 9th, 1892, and Jan. 2lst,
1893. During the time Mr. C. boarded at
my house I do not know of his being away
from it except for an oceasional hour or two.
Mr. Farnsworth gave substanvially the same
evidence as preceding witnesses, as to Mr.
Cameron's poor health when he came, and
his improvement in dppetite and general
health up to the week between Christmas
and New Year. During that week and up
to the time he was taken sick, his appetite
was poorer. He went out every day some-
times a dozen times a day and sometimes
away from the premises. He often got our
mail. When he first came he could not
remember what days the mail came, and
would have to be told which were the mail
days, but after a time he got to know and
remember them. The post-office was about
100 rods from my dwelling. He did such
work as bringing in wood for us, going of
errands to the store, and offered to help me
water the cattle. I don’t clearly remember
whether lie took his breakfast with us or
not on the day that he was taken sick. I
did not go to the woods till the afternoon of
that day. The witness when asked: ‘‘do
you remember Mr. C. and his wife having
any words, any difference on that Thursday
morning,” said, *“ yes, there were some words,
I do not know the facts, but it appears that
Mr. Cameron on the morning before, which
was Wednesday, had had some conversation
with Mrs. Cameron, and she said that he
told her some stuff that my wife and I had
to say about him, that we didn’t want ‘him,
and hoy my wife had demanded his watch
for bofrd, and also that I had told him not
to taffe any mediciné she might offer to give
him, for she might poison him. Some of
this I bad said to Mr. Cameron.”

Counsel for the prosecution asked the
witness ** What portion of the statement as
to what you told Mr. Cameron was true?”’
The counsel for the defence here objected to
anything going on record as to what Mr.
Farnsworth told Mr. C. when Mrs. C. was
not present.

Idid say to Mr. C. do you know that Mrs.
C. is going to take you away from. he
He said, ** No, where is she going to take
me?”’ 1 said ““to board at Stephen Foster’s.”
He said, ‘““Well, I won’t go.”
rect that I told him not to take any medicine
from Mrs. Cameron. The conversation

ing took place about nine o’clock. Mr. C.
went out shortly after this, and started on
the road that I always take to go to Bridge-
town.
my horse and sled at the request of Mrs. C.

back and taking dinner I was jn the house.

After I brought Mr. C. back hé sat in his |
usual seat by the west window until dinner |

time. This time wasabout 15 minutes. My
wife, myself and Mr. C. were all, I think, that
sat at the table for dinner that day. I went
to the woods soon after dinner.
time of my going to the woods Mr. C.
peared the same as on other d
that he ate scarcely any dinner. I returned
from the woods about 5 o'clock. I found
Mr. C. then lying on the lounge. T went
into the sitting-room directly after I came
in, and found Mr. C. asleep. . I did not try
to wake him. He was breathing hard. 1
went in again before tea to see him. It k
Mes. C. took tea with that evening. I
do not remember that anything was said
about Mr. C. coming to tea. When I went
in to see Mr. Cameron after tea, I found
him much the same as before tea. After
that I went over to my son’s house where I
remained, I suppose, an hour and a half,
returning about eight o’clock in the eveni
and remaining in the house until about f
o’clock the next mornin About e
o’clock my wife went away to Reed Farns-
worth’s and stayed all night. About four
o’clock on Friday morning I went to the
barn to see to my horse, being absent from
the house only about five minutes. [ did
not go to bed until about half-pa
o’clock on Friday morning. I had
the sitting-room and the ki during t
night.~ I did not let Mr. . lie on his back
all night but turned him over on his left
side shortly after I returned from my son’s,
placing a chair to support his arm. He
laid in this position till Friday morni
He did not awake. During the night I
tried once to wake him, by taking ho!d of
his shoulder and shaking him. He did not
wake. His eyes were closed and his u
, alittle open. He moaned a little all
I thought his breathing was as long
ought to be. I saw no on |
Mrs. Cameron went to bed about 12 o
.that night and remained until I called her
about 20 minutes past five next morning.
Then she got up and I went
wife called me about 7 o’clock,
C. wanted me to get up.
id we had better have a doctor. I an-
ed, yes. I don’t remember that any
doctor's name was mentioned. Dr. Barnaby
carfe about eleven o’clock Friday morni
On Fxiday morning Mr. (. appeared the
same, aad was in the same posit
bad placed him in on Thursday ni
atter daylight I moved Mr. (
the help of Eber Chute and his son
cot bed in the same room, and
feet from the lounge. He did not wake,
and did not make any motion. I don’t™
I went away from house on Friday. I
also home Friday night, and went to ba
about nine o’clock. Mer. C. the
moaning noise shortly after we placed him
on the cot bed and breathed. easier. 1
Dr. Barnaby got there. Mr, C.
ing pretty short. I gotup between fou
five o’clock on -S ay morning. Mr. C.
was just about drawing his last breash when
I got up. He may have breathed or
swice after I saw him, but I am not sure.
He had the same clothes on when he died
that he wore on Thursday when he was
taken sick, except that I took his"boots off
Thursday night. I made no attempt to tal
his clothes off, for I thought he was only
sleeping. After death my son Reed, myself,
Eber Chute, and his son ’ :rse Chute re-
moved the clothing from Mr. C.’s body. To
my knowledge nothing was given him nor
any effort made to give him food or medicine
from the time of his being taken sick
his death. During the time from Jan. 21st
" that Mrs. C. was at my house “she slept in
the room marked No. 1 as per diagram up
to the time of his death. The room was in
the N. E. corner of the house. Previous to
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I think Mrs.
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stopped

once

Mr. C.’s being taken sick he slept upstairs |

Mrs. C. came on 21st Jan.

every night.
Expected to go after

Didn’t expect her.
her myself. Remember seei

in the sitting-room on Wedn
before Mr. C. was taken sick. Went in
while she was there. No one else was there
at the time that I went in. . Went from

door between the kitchen and sitting-rooim.
I then had this conversation with

asked Mrs. C. if she was going to take
C. away from my house to board.”
said no. I told her I was credibly informed
that she was going to take him to board with
Stephen Foster. She said that she told
John Templeman that she was going to board
awhile with Mr. Foster, when Mr. Temple-
man asked ““are you going to take Mr. (.
with you there.” She replied yes for a few
days for achange. She then said, you know
that I would not take Mr. Cameron from
you when his board is paid up ahead, but
that as Mr. Foster owed her a little bill that
would be-about the easiest way he could pay
it. Isaid I thought it kind of queer that
she should take Mr. C. away from me, and
that ended the talk as far as I remember at
that time: Oh! hold on, we did have some
conversation after that at that time.
as near as I can remember it was this: Mrs.

Mr.

C. asked me a question; what it was I cant |

quite remember; but I said Mrs. C. you have
asked me a question now that I shall an-
swer. I said, “Mrs, C. you've got piles of
enemies in Bridgetown.” She asked who

they were, and I replied by saying every- |

body; ““don’t think you have six friends in
/Bridgetown.” I'said *“ Mrs. C. I dont want
you to think T would say anything behind
your back that I would not say to your fa

1 was not that style of a man.”
¢« Mrs. C. do you kirow that Ihavebeen watch-
ing you ever since you have been here?” She
said ““no! for what?”

it was a terrible thing.
dt was my duty to keep my eye skinned,
though I did not tell her so. But people
had told me so much stuff and trash and
God knows what that I cannot remember,

Court adjourned to Monday at half-past
two.

MoONDAY AFTERNOON.
J. E. FArRNswORTH, continued: I can’t
remember of any further conversation being
iven just then. I went away to the woods.
n that Wednesday Mr. C. was as well as
.usual.

dinner, my wife and Mr. and Mrs. C. doing
the same. If there had been any great
“différence in Mr. C.’s appetite that day I
would_have noticed it, as I noticed it the
next day at dinner. Went to the woods
after dinner that afternoon and got back

ut 5 o'clock and had tea at home. Mr.

and wife took tea upon one ocea-

Reed's; it was before Mrs.

m - - )

i

*in the kite

| was paid ahead.”
| got it into my head that there is twelve
{ weeks’ board behind, and that you wanted

t was cor- | & :
I | gone away and not told him of this he would

be- |

> .\.'. \". . ™ sday n- I z “
tween Mr. and Mrs. C. on Thursday morn | paid for taking ¢

| save a
| we would have both been in the poor house;
I went and brought him back with |

5 a i o | went into the room wiping her eyes.
Between the time of bringing Mr. Cameron | bl ! S Y

Up to the |

until |

Mrs. C. sitting | |
lay morning |

A x Aok | said that Mrs. C.
the kitchen into sitting-room; closed the |

She |

| this conversation when I got home.

ar
| Mr. (

About |

| mext had talk,
her whenever I felt like it, dozens of times. -

Then I said |

I said “for fear you | Mrs. (

would poison Mr. C.” She said she thought |

As I thought so too, | Mr. C. was taken sick she would come and

I returned from the woods about 12 |
o’clock on this Wednesday and took my |

with my wife, Frank Hobart, and

Flossie, but I can’t recollect whether Mr.
had his~with us or not. On Wednesday I
had another talk with Mrs. C. as follows:
After dinner, on Wednesday, Mrs. C. beck-
oned for me to come into the sitting-
room. No one else was present. She

to me, “Mr. Farnsworth, Mr. C. has been
telling me_terrible stuff of what you said
about me.” Ah! what is it? ‘“He told
me that you told him not to take an
medicine jthat I might give him, as
miﬁht poison him, that you didn’t like him,
and that your wife demanded his watch for
board.” T told her I didn’t see how he could
tell her that as I told him she had paid his
board ahead and had found him in tobacco.
Right there and then she asked me if there
was any chance for her to get out home as
she had made up her mind to do so. I said
there were plenty of chances if we could find
them, when she asked if the mail man didn’t
carry passengers sometimes, and then wanted
to know what he would charge. She said
she supposed it would be about &0¢c., the

same as Mr. Templeman charged for bring-

ing her over. Witness then said for her to
hold on till Saturday or Sunday and he would
take her out, and wouldn’t charge her much,
Don’t remember her answer, but imagined
she wanted to get out as soon as she could;
she gave no reason for wanting to go. The
mail goes to Bridgetown Tuesdays and Fri-
days. My team was in the barn at the time
talked of, and I could have sent her out once
if she had wanted-me to. She knew that
I had a horse and team. Mrs. C. supplied
her husband with tobacco from the t?ay of
his arrival at my house till his death, and
there is still some there yet. I took it to
him, getting it from Burpee Chute. It was
all in the fig except a little in >aper when I
got his clothes, which was shortly after the
9th of October, 1892. I didn’t give Mr. C.
the cut tobacco, but have it now. Don’t
really know what made me keep it, but there
has been a good deal said about it. Thume-
day morning we had our next conversation
ien before my wife and Murs. C.
(The witness here gave a knowing wink
and said that if the court wanted all this
talk it would take all the afternoon.) This
is the conversation: “Mr. C. sat at the
west window where he always sits; my wife
was at the sink washing dishes; Mrs. C. came
out of sitting-room and said ““Mr Farnsworth
Mr. C. told me that you didn’t want him
here; and he said that you told him not to
take any medicine that I might give him, that
your wife demanded his watch for board.”
Witness did not answer, but his” wife said,
““Mr. C. haven’t we always used you well.”
He said yes. Then shesaid ‘I couldn’t have
asked youn for your watch when your board
Mr. C. thensaid “I have

my watch.” Mrs. C. then said if she had
Mrs. C.
the way she was being
re of him and trying to
if I hadn’t saved it

have denied it after she had gone.
then said this w:

money;

little
wi he took on very hard, commenced
crying, and witness pitied her. She then
Mr.
1t down a minute, jumped up, and
oing to get out of-here;” then
room, got his cane, and start-

1 to go a good mile before I over-
ing home about eleven o’clock.
others then gotdinner, except

ho was lying down, after which
. to get in some wood, which
witness and his son were
woods. It was icy at the
wood-house door, and he could not but notice
Mr. (. picked up a stick of

1 dropped from his arm, still
iful. It was a big

e from the wood pile

That was the last

. when he was conscious,

vas about 12 o'clock. I recollect
son’s about 7 o’'clock that

Don’t remember any

\Mrs. C. before going over

ther she or my wife told me at 5
it Mr. C. bad had a bad spell,
nt out and did my chores. Then

he did just

startin

1S

'
g for the

husband to supper.

better let him alone; then

. » Then came out and
teo. I again went in
Then T went to

nd & half. Dar-
awoke and ate

iever saw him awake
Had no particular
‘clock next morn-

. At 5.20 o’clock I

, g herif she couldn’t get

L yes, and jumped right up.

we had between that time

laid down at 5.30 I can’t

ew minntes after I laid down

ife comie into the house. Then

lcep, don't know how long, but

fore: daylight. by my wife,

€ wanted me to get up.

t very minute, when wife

, saying that Mrs. C. thought we

{ the doctor. Witness

was already, as he had fed

1 As soon as daylight

nt after the doctor. Don’t

irther talk on that day be-

t dare say there was plenty.

k on Saturday after I came

n about a satchel.) Now I

f some other talk. I told

think Mr. C. would

he said do you

ply*was yes. At this time

ready to go for the doctor.
Farnsworth, I have got

Chute’s, and they have

he was sick before,

: was going to die.  She

w if it would be any harm to

stop and get them.” Witness

! iind Mr. C. would never

Had no further conversa-

of relative to his death

I I hear her makec any

At the time Mr. C. died

e where I thought he had

Witness didn’t know:

» to Bridgetown and see what

g men thought of it. Mrs. C. said
was willing to have himn buried

s thought proper. I came out
parties and made arrange-

: remains to Pictou. Mrs.

1y anything at that time aboat

she wanted him buried. She also
ibout the casket.  This wasalso
morning before I left home. She
a decent, respectable casket.
teed about it, and he said that
e would want a nice one—about*
the one used for Mr. C.’s mother
On arriving home at 5 o’clock
C. asked me when I was going to start

. Witness replied he would

2 Br vn on Tu ay morning. She
ced witness if he would go with the re-
ns, and he said The conversation
tchel v t When I was -out
're on Saturday there was some talk of
ing an inquest held, and before I left it
became quite a current thing. "I was speak-
ing to Dr. Barnaby about the matter, and
told somebody—I think
Lloyd wife-—~that she was using
morphine herself to make her sleep, as she
leepless nights. Dr. Barnaby asked

she got the morphine, and I said I
didn’c know. The doctor then said she had

1slee

spoke to mse
on Satur
told me

I saw Mr.
probably

as good ?

y good one,

3 Lo s¢

Brook

| either better keep it very close or destroy it,

I told Mrs. C. of
She

(I think) by saying supposing that
1ad got to my satchel and'got some-
thing out of there. I had some drugs in
there that have been there ever since last
summer when I started or went to my
brother’s. I said, Mrs. C. I don’t think it
would amount to that (snapping his finger)
on your oath. I then said, Mrs. C. if there
is any poisou in that man you know it, and
if there isn’t any in him, you know all about
it. She said that she never gave him any
poison.

Court here adjourned to Tuesday at 9.30.

or something like that.

Tuespay MORNING.

J. K. FarxsworTH, continued: The con-
versation was held Saturday evening after
my Bridgetown trip. Can't say when I
don’t know, bat" talked with

Don’t - know

of any further conversation
about barial ¢

ter that above referred to.

| Part of the bargain for boarding Mr. C. was

made on the Sth day of October, the day
before he arrived, and the remainder was
completed on Sunday of arrival. The price

reed on was $2.50 per week. I asked
£ I should get a doctor if he was
sick. She said no, she lived bandy, and
would look after that herself; but that if

take care of him and bear all such expenses.
I did not expect Mr. C. when he came, as I
was fo let Mrs. C. know on Monday or
Tuesday whether we conld take him. I re-
ceived my pay, $10.00 every four weeks,
heginning four weeks after his arrival till the
31st of December. First payment was made
by O. T. Daniels; 2ad on December 8th by
Mrs. C.; Dec. 3lst $35.00 from Mrs. C.
When I went to get the Dec. money I went
to Mrs. Saunders’ where Mrs. C. was liv-
ing. Mrs, C. said, “ Well, Mr. F., I sup-
pose you are after your board money.” I
.said, *‘Yes, ma'am.” She then went and
fetched me $35.00, and said, Mr. F, here's
$35.00. I told her I didn’t want it. She
said the money had just been paid into her,
that she wanted me to take it, and wanted
to give me her note for the balance of his
board up to the Ist of May. 1 told her I
would not take her note. I don’t recollect
telling her that I would not take either the

or the | 1 did. She

| Mrs. Cameron.

ready and my wife told Mrs. C. to |
r She said |
| C. were always great friends.
room, looked at bim, and | V
| quite so good, and therefore his health could

‘wife. T was not at home when

the note. Isaid to her she needn't write
the note for I would not take it, as it did
not look like business to me; if you give me
your note and I should get hard up for
money I would use it, and perhaps the man
who got it from me would use it; that life
was very uncertain; perhaps Mr. C. would
not live; that if ln{thing ould happen I
would not put my hand in m ket and
pay gou back that money, an don’t see
any business in it, as sure as you live, Mrs.
C. said you spoke of having writings. I
said yes. Then Mrs. C. said if she only
had §2 Mr. C. should have one of them,
At each time I saw Mrs, C. she asked about
Mr. C.’s health, and asked me how long I
thought he would live? This question was
asked on two occasions—the last two I saw
her. I never was asked by Mrs. C. to hand
back any portion of the $35.00 she paid me.
Mr. C. had a gold watch when he died.
Mrs. C. has never said a word about it to
me. I asked for Mr. C.’s furs on the 8th of
December and the 81st. She said she hadn’t
time to look for them, or something like
that; I dont know what she said. How-
ever I didn’t get them on either occasion.
While Mr. C. was lying on the couch or
when we first moved him on Friday morning
to the cot, Mrs. C. called my attention to a
$5.00 bill. As she reached over him I saw
the bill sticking out of his vest pocket. She
ulled it out and asked witness if it was
is. Isaid no; perhaps its yours. She said
I had some money and I'll go see and went
into her bedroom. She returned with some
money in her hand, counted it, and said she
was a $5.00 bill short. She then said this
accounts for Mr. C. starting for Bridgetown.
Don’t think anything further was said about
this matter at the time. Prosecution here
asked witness how Mrs. C. treated Mr. C.
while at his honse. He said he never saw any
improper treatment. (Here objections were
made by Mr. Roscoe.) Have you not
since Mr. C.’s death told people that Mrs.
C. did not treat her husband kindly? I may
have done so; but if I did I don’t remember
80. Since Mrs. Cameron’s arrest I have seen
her at the the Revere House twice—twice
only. Saw her in her own room or the one
she occupied there in the evening. Mr.
William Bath was there on the first occasion
and also John L. Marshall, I didn’t see O.
T. Daniels there. Perhaps the first time I
was there for ten minutes or a little longer.
I don’t remember who first asked me to go
down and see her. At the interview we had
a talk about the case about like this: When
I went in I shook hands with Mrs. C., and
told her if my evidence would clear her it
would clear her; and if it would gondemn her
it would condemn her; the truth I must tell.
She said that was right. (Witness here
said it was no use to ask him about 2nd oc-
casion as the conversation was about the
same.) The talk on the first occasion began
as soon as I went into the room. After I
said what I have said, I immediately left
the room. Mr. B. and Mr. M. were in the
room the whole of the time on my first call.
Don’t remember the evening of the second
visit. It was after court began. Sheriff
Morse was there at this time and also Mr.
Burpee Chute. I went there with Mr.
Burpee Chute, starting from his house where
I was boarding. We took a walk and land-
ed at the Revere House, and then into Mrs.
C.’s room, as I thought I would go and see
her, she having told me, I think, on the first

occasion to call again. Perhaps I was there
fifteen minutes the second time. There was |
no other talk different to that of the first
time that I can remember of.

Cross-examined by Ritchie: I remember
of your coming to my house and taking a :
statement. Mr. Owen and Mr. Hart had |
been there a day or two before. Saw Mr.
Hart on the road previous to seeing Mr.
Owen: my son was with me. Mr. Hart said:
“John, Mrs. C. ain’t out of the woods yet."”
I said is that so, He replied by saying no
Mr. H. then said: Mr. Owen is over at
your house for the purpose of having a little
talk with your wife and you. Wit asked
who Mr. Owen was for, and Mr. Hart said
he was Queen’s counsel, and I asked him
who that was for, and I understood him to
say that was for Mrs. Cameron. Mr. Owen |
told my wife in my presence that he was for |
I have been well a¢quainted
with Mr. C. ever since 1877, and dealt with
him right straight along. Myself and Mr.
Between
Xmas and New Year his appetite was not

not have been quite su good, and I didn't
think his mind was so good. Witness had |
noticed Mr. C. at different times resting his
hands on top of cane, head resting on them,
and when he appeared like an old child. It
was some time after he came to my place |
before he could remember the days of the
week when the mail came, and he would
often ask what day to-morrow would be. I
never heard Mr. C. say that he would die
either silly or crazy, but I told Mrs. C.
as I thought it from his actions. He used
to do errands, get water and wood, and go
to the post office for his own amusement only.
Can’t say what hour he got breakfast on the
Thursday before death. My wife and I
watched Mrs. C. while she was there the last |
time. Never saw her put anything in his
food or drink or attempt to do so. The day |
he started for Bridgetown he walked pretty
fast I thought, and when I overtook him he |

80,

was going a pretty good jog, though I have | &

seen him go as fast for a short distance.
When I got to him he had taken the turn
toward Bridgetown and was walking up
hill—which is a long up-grade. He was
up the grade best part~of the half-mile
from the corner, and the most of his walk
from the start was up-grade. I didn’t see
that he was done out when I overtook him.
He said he was going to Bridgetown, when |
I told him that he could not walk there.
Don’t know that he was more or less heated
up from his walk, but should suppose so. |
He had on an overcoat. It wasa pretty cold |
day—cold wind. We drove back home to- |
gether. Didn’t particularly notice that he
was cold when we got back to house; but
should suppose he was. I was not very cold |
and didn’t notice Mr. C.’s face being red, |
though my wife tcld meso. Mr. C. moaned |
all night long, and his breathing after we
removed him on to the cot-bed shortened. |
Did not notice any change in his facial |
appearance from the first to the last of his
sickness. I didn’t observe any change.
There was no bluish or ashen color
about his face than came off his handker-
chief, that I know of. I did not see any
change about his face. I thought his lips
looked as they always did. I did not notice
any change. I felt his hands and feet; they |
were warm. I wanted to see if his feet and
hands were warm. I felt for that purpose.
The color of his face appeared as natural as
it ever did for all I saw. The watch is still
at my house for anyone who has a legal
claim to it, as I have none whatever. I have
had no settlement with Mrs. C. since she
paid the $35.00. Witness should suppose he
was entitled to something extra for sitting
up with Mr. C. if he was sick, or extra at-
tention, as that was the understanding. At
the time Mrs. C. offered me her note for his
board up to 1st of May, she said that if he
lived till that time they would go to house-
keeping again.

By Mr. Owen: How was the wind? It
was from the westward. We had to face it
going back at least half a mile. (A question
as to a statement told by witness to Rev.
Mr. Cameron and others, was here objected
to by counsel for defence, and not alloweéd.)

Ev1as MESSENGER, sworn: Live at Hamp-
ton. Kuoew the late Mr. Cameron who died
at Farnsworth’s house. He died or: the 28th
day of January. I was at Mr F.’s house
the Friday night before death, and saw the
deceased about eight o’clock lying on the
bed. His eyes were closed, his mouth quite
open. I was there about one hour. Once
in a while he would close his mouth. His
breathing during my stay was about the
same—quite quickly, excepting once in a
while he would give one long gasping
breath, when he would again open his
mouth and then breath shorter, the lower
jaw remaining down. His mouth would re-
maii. “~sed no length of time whatever,
and ¢ 'y oncs every four or five minutes.
His li )s were as fresh as ever before draw-
ing the loug breath, and I did not notice
any difference in their-action before the
long breath or in the action of the throat.
I saw sweat upon his forehead and felt it
and felt his hands also, and the forehead
seemed to be quite wet. I noticed the
sweat when I went in and also when I left.
Mrs. C. was in the sitting-room where Mr.
C. was lying when I went in the kitchen,
where I sat down for twenty minutes, and
after that Mrs. C. came in the kitchen and
was introduced to me. I was in the sitting-
room for about twenty minutes in all, and
saw Mr. C. five minutes before I left, going
again into the kitchen before leaving for
hom

Cross-examined by Mr. Ruggles: Live
about eight or nine hundred yards from Mr.
Farnsworth’s. My little boy was there with
me. I had heard Mr. C. was sick and went
over to see him. Was well acquainted with
him. When I first went into the kitchen
Mr. Traverse Chute was there, Mr. and
Mrs. Farnsworth, and shortly after Mr.
Chute’s father came in. I could not ‘see
Mrs. C. in the sitting-room. . There was a
light and a fire there. After my arrival

r. and Mrs, F. went into the room, and
when I went in there Mr. F. was asleep on
the lounﬁ. I walked directly up te-thecot;
thought Mr. C. was asleep, as he looked just
like. any one asleep. His face and skin
appeared to be very natural. Felt his hands;
they looked and felt natnral to me. I sup-
posed the room was a little too warm for a
man that was sick.

Reep FARNsWORTH, sworn: I am the son
of John E. Farnsworth, and live at Hamp-
ton, about 50 feet from my. father’s. Knew
thelate A. D. Cameron and also

| amination.

12st of January when Mrs. C. came 3
John Tw brought her. I remember
the follo ﬁn'l;huud.ynd was home in the
forenodn. w of my father going for Mr.
C. and was there when they returned home
and assisted in unharnessing the horse. Af-
ter we took care of the horse I went to my
own home. Helped my father harness the
horse when he started. I noticed nothing
u 1 in the of Mr. C. when
they got back, I did not look at his face:
did not notice him: was 6 or 7 feet away
from the team when he got ont. The team
at this time was about 12 feet from the door.
Saw Mr, C, walk into the house: noticed
nothing unusual in his walk. I went home,
came back to father’s barn shortly after and
was harnessing the horse when he came out
from dinner. Before we started for woods
saw Mr. C. come out and go into the wood-
house. It was about half-past twelye. The*
distance from woodhouse to kitchen is about
30 feet. Did not see anything different in
his appearance from what I had been accus-
tomed when he did so. Saw him come out
with arm full of wood, drop a stick, stoop
down and pick it up, and remarked to my
father, “ see him do it with his arm- full of
wood.” Father and I then went to woods,
returning about 5 ¢’clock. Next saw Mr.
C. at 8 o'clock in father’s house in the sit-
ting-room lying on the.lounge. The family
hm% done tea. Father had been over to my
house in the meantime. Witness was here
asked if there had been any conversation
between he and his father daring the visit
as to Mr. C.’s condition. Objected to. My
father probably stayed an hour after this,
then went home, and I went over about fif-
teen minutes afterward. It was in conse-
quence of what my father said to me that I
went over to see Mr. Cameron. This was
Thursday night. My father, mother, and
Mrs. C. were there. Don’t remember if the
children were there or not—Flossie and
Frank Hobart, I think my mother and
Mrs. C. were in the room, and father was
sitting in the kifchen. I went into the room
and looked at Mr. Cameron. Was quite
close to him. .Didn’t speak to him. Mrs.
C. sat near her own bedroom door at the
time—my mother was standing up. I only
remained in the room two or three minutes,
and had no talk with any one in there. The
room was lighted by a lamp. Mr. C. was
asleep, breathing quite hard, making a
moaning or groaning noise. His eyes were
mostly shut, his mouth partly open, and he
was lying ou his back. I don’t remember
the position of his bands. There was noth-
ing under his chin at this time that I saw.
I didn’t notice that he was sweating. No
person bathed his face while I was there. I

have now stated all that took place in the |

room while I was there that I remember of.

I then went home without saying unylhinﬁ' |

to my father. This was the first time I hac
seen Mr. C. from the time he took in the
wood.
(Clourt
morning.

here adjourned till Wednesday

THE ANALYSIST HARD AT WORK.

St. John, February 12. u.\lu‘rlmyrv has
not as yet completed his analysis of the sub-
stances sent him from the stomach of A. D.
Cameron. He will make no report und give
no information until he submits his * proto-

” as it is called, to the crown counsel
will not be for some days yet, for he

expects the coroner to-morrow or next day |

with other organs to be examined. These
latter portions of the body were taken out
at the recent exhumation. It is not . pro-
Intyre before next Friday, when his report
will embody the results of the complete ex

MacIntyre holds certificates” in
chemistry from Glasgow, where he took his
course. He was private assistant. there in
his last year to Professor Dimmar. He sub-
sequently studied chemisiry at Jeua, Ger

many, where, in the latter part of his course,
he ame private ass f Gaertner, the
professor of bacteriolog) n that capacity
he took part in the analysis in' the famous
Otto poisoning case, where the staff of Jena
university were divided on the question

whether -phosphorus. poisoning had ‘taken |

 GROCERIES

place.

Balmoral Bulletin.

| -Sirs,—I had a troublesome cold which |
| nothingwould relieve until I tried Hagyard’s |
| Pectoral Balsam, and I am glad to say that
McQuag-

it completely cured me. RoBT.
R1E, Balmoral, Man.

S S B

For ‘S Headache,

Sour
take Hawker’s Liver Pills.
you

as a most reliable medicine.

tecommended by leading Physicians
41 tf

Stomach,
Loathing of Food, Dyspepsia or Biliousness, |
They will cure |

William A. Lehr

of XKendallville, Ind., says Hood's
Hood’s Sarsaparilla is

King of Medicines -

And His Cure Was

Almost a Miracle

“C. L. Hood & Co., Lowell, Mass.

“ Gentlemen: When I was 14 years of age
I was confined to my bed for several months
by an attack of rheumatism, and when I had
partiaily recovered I did not have the use of
my legs, so that I had to go on crutches.
About a year later, Serofula, in the form of

White Swellings,

appeared on various parts of my body, and
for eleven years I was an invalid, being con«
fined to my bed six years. In thattime
ten or eleven of these sores appeared and
broke, causing me great pain and suffering.
Severil times pieces of bone worked out of
the sores. Physicians did not help me and

! Became Discouraged

“I went to Chicago to visit a sister, as it
was thought a change of air and scc might
¢ome good. ButI was confined to bed
most of the time.; I was so impressed
with the success of Ilood’s Barsaparilla
in cases similar to mine that I decided to try
it. So a bottle was bought, and to 1
rratification the sores soon decrease
segan to feel better., This strengthened my
faith in the medicine, and inashort time I was

Up and Out of Doors

To make a long story short, I continued to
take Hood’s Sarsaparilla for a year, when I
had become so fully released from the chains

ase that I took a position with the
limg Mfg. Co., and since that time
single day om account of
1ys feel well, am in zood
L good appetitey I endorse

Hood’s Sarsaparilla

for it has been a great blessing to me, and to
my friends my recovery seems almost mirac-
ulous. I think Hood's_Sarsaparilla is the
king of all medicines.” WiL

) North Railroad st., K

rits and have

Hood’s Pills cure Biliu;: ne:

| SEASONABLE GOODS.

IMPROVED FACILITIES.

' LOWEST PRICES.

bable that any report will be made by Mac- |

As the Holiday Season is again
approaching, I beg to call the atten-
tion of intending purchasers to the
fact that I have full lines of beauti-
ful and appropriate Christmas Pre-
all classes—the
child.

IN STAPLE DRY GOODS

My lines aré larger and more va-
ried than ever before, embracing all
the Leading Styles and Téxtures.

sents, suitable for

adult as well as the

Of the very best grades constant-
ly in stock, and at such prices as to
meet all competitors,

Millinery a specialty.

227 An inspection most respectful-

ly solicited.
J. H. CHUTE.

Middl

ton, Dec. 30th, 1892,

Services for Sunday, February 19th.

ENGLAND.—Rev, F. P. Greatorex,
Reetor. Ia »<', Bridgetown: Service
with Celebr f Holy Communion at 11 a,
m.; Evening | d sermon at 7. On Ash
Wednesday services at 4 and 7 pom. Com
municants’ class on Friday evening at 7. In
st. Mary's, Belleisle: Service at 3 p.m.  Aslo
on Thursday evening at 7. Seats free in both
churches.

Baprist CHURCH.—Rev. F. M. Young,
Pastor. Bridgetown:

CHURCH 0¥

. B

Bible Class and Sab

bath School, 10 a.m.; Preaching Serv 11

a.m. and 7 p.m. Pr or weeting on Tue

day and Friday evenings. Service at Wade

ville Sund ternoon at 3.

GorpoN M ORIAL CHURCH. — Rev. R.
Whidden, Pastor. Service at 3 {
Meeting of Junior Endeavor So
a.m. Bible Class and Sund
p.m. Meeting of the Y. P. 8. (
at 8o'clock p.m. Service at Anr
a. m Jible cla: Sunday-school at 2

T adies Pray

; General pr:

Tuesday,

e cordially invited.

METHODIST CHURCH. —

stor. Preaching ser
town every Sunday evening; G
Bentville every Sunday morning and after
noon, alternately. g Bridg
town every Wednesday evening; Granv
every Tuesday evening; Bentville every
Thursday evening. :

er-meetings :

ON CIRCUIT.

PINE GROVE Bap CHURCH: Rev. E. E

Locke, pastor. Public worship at Gates’ Mt. |

at 11 a.m.; Spa Springs at 3 p.x lissionary
Meeting at Pine Grove at 7 p.mn. Prayer
meeting at Pine Grove on Thursday evening
at 7.30. After each sermon next Sabbath
contributions will be taken for convention
fund.

Deaths.

WHITMAN.

Maynard Burpee, son of Silas Whitman,

Albany, N. S., of malariafever, aged 18 ,\‘c:\‘r\. confecﬁoﬂery oranges Lemons
’ y ]

Itch on human and horse and all animals |

rm'«_ul in 30 minutes by Woolford's Sanits
Lotion. Warranted by deBlois & Primrose.

C. C. Ricuarps & Co.:

Gents,—1 have used your MINARD’S
LINIMENT in my family for & number of
years for various cases of sickness, and more
particularly in a severe attack of la grippe
which I contracted last winter, and I firmly
believe that it was the means of saving my
life. C. I. Lacuk.

Sydney, C. B.

LETTER “A.’f

IN THE SUPREME COURT,

BETWEEN
TIMOTHY D. RUGGLES, Plaintiff,
—AND—
FREDERICK E. MARSHALL AND
ELIZABETH S. MARSHALL, Defdts.

1892,

O be sold at Public Auction by the

Sheriff of the County of Annapolis, or

his Deputy, in front of the office of Timothy

D. Ruggles & Sons, Solicitors, Queen Street,

Bridgetown, County of Annapolis, aforesaid,
g

SATURDAY, the I18th day of
March, A.D. 1893,

AT ELEVEN O'C!,OCK IN THE FORENOON,

Pursuant to an order of foreclosure and sale
made herein and dated the 31st day of Jan-
vary, A.D. 1893, unless before the day of
sale the amount, deed and costs are paid to
the~ Plaintiff or into Court, all the estate,
right, title, interest, and equity of redemp-
tion of the said defendants, and which they
had therein at the time they made the mort-
gage herein foreclosed, and of all persons
claiming or entitled by, through, or under
the defendents, of, in, and to all that certain
piece of land and farm belonging to the late
W. Burton Marshall, sitnate, lying and

- being in Clarence, in the county aforesaid,

and bounded &1d described as follows,
namely (being the farm willed to the said W.
Burton Marshall by his father Andrew
Marshall): On the north by lands formerly
owned by Andrew Marshall, senior, and
now by Milledge Marshall; on the east by
lands formerly owned by W. L. Marshall,
now in possession of John Rooney; cn the
south by lands belonging to Robert Marshall
d David Freeman, and on the west by
mds formerly owned by the late Reuben
dge, and now in possession of Gaspert
White, containing one hundred and thirty
s more or less, together with all and
singalar the appurtenances.
rms:

sale, remainder on delivery of deed.
J. AVARD MORSE,
High Sheriff of Annapolis County.

H. RUGGLES, of Bridgetown, Annapolis
3, Solicitor for Plaintifi

polis at 11 |

At West Newton, Mass., Feb, 11th, |
2w |

per cent deposit at time of

¥

W Chronic
Coughs

Persons afflicted with these-or
any throat or lung troubles
should resort to that

Most Excellent Remedy,

Scott’s
Emulsion

of Pure Cod Liver Oil with
Hypophosphites of Lime and
Soda. No other preparation
effects such cures.

“CAUTION.” —-Beware of substitutes.
Genuine prepared by Scott & Bowne,
Belleville.  Sold by all druggists.
50c. and $1.00.

AMerry Xmas to Al

JUST OPENED. AT

T. A. FOSTER'S:

Figs, Nuts & Raisins,

LADIES' AND GENTLEMEN'S

| FANCY SLIPPERS.

SNOW EXCLUDERS AND RUBBERS
FOR MEN, WOMEN, MISSES, BOYS
AND CHILDREN ;

MEN’S, WOMEN'S,
BOYS' RUBBER

HATS, CAPS,
OVER-SHIRTS
SUIT ALL.

ALSO A LARGE STOCK OF

CLOTHING.

Wanted in exchange for goods, any quantity
of Hides, Eggs, Butter, Socks, Mitts, Poul-
try, Oats, Barley and Potatoes, for which
I will pay highest market p S.

T. A. FOSTER.

MISSES AND
BOOTS ;

UNDERCLOTHING,
AT PRICES TO

Bridgetown, Dec. 20th, 1892, o

. and reap a rich
harvest. They are always reliable,
always in demand, always the best.

FERRY'S SEED ANNUALY

For 1893 is invaluable to every Planteg,

Tt is an encyclopedia of the latest farming

information from the highest authorities.
Mailed F

OIPTBS

s

the scavengers
of the system,
“Delay s
dangerous. Neg-
locted kidney
troubles result
in Bad Blood,
Dyspepsia, Liver
Complaint, and
the most dun-
gerous of all,
Brights Disease,
Diabetes and
Dropsy.”
“The above
. discases cannot
health when t'e | ¢ ~ist where
kidneys ciz2| L dd's Kidne
ciogged; they cig | k.5 cre uced.”
Sold by all dealers or sent by mailon receipt
of cpepar Bt oon £l o1 Sacay
Lo Torciio. - Write for

“Bachache
means the kid-
neys are in
trouble. Dedd’s
Kidney Pills give
prompt relief.”
‘76 per cent,
of disease i3
irst caused 1
disordered  kid-
neys.

“Might as well
try to have a
healthy city
without scwcr-
age, - as ¢

SCETOVOBTRBELIVIAIBTCTT

+

New Advertisements.

4 Cases and Bales Grey Cottons,
\ White and Colored Shirtings,
Bleached and Unbleached Sheetings.
GINGHAMS, TICKINGS,
15 PIECES NEW TWEEDS FOR MEN AND BOYS WEAR.
SEE THE GREY COTTON we offer at 4% cts. per yard.

By placing our order early before the sharp advance in
all Cotton Goods we are in a position to offer good value.

JOHN ILOCE BIY.

W&~ We are paying 2 cents for Choice Butter.

TOWELINGS,

e e

NEW GOODS

OPENING THIS WEEK

ETC.

LEADING

H. E. REED,

Full and Complete Lines
R 1) P

GROCERIES,

Rubber Goods, Crockeryware,
AND OTHER GENERAL MERCHANDISE,
AT PRICES THAT CANNOT BE BEATEN IN THE COUNTY.

- MIDDLETON, N. S.

OTHER

Af Large vLot of Boots,

SLIGHTLY DAMAGED.

SEVERAL PAIRS LADIEY

UNDERVESTS,
STOCK

AND

will be sold cheap to clear to make room for NEW G()()I)b'-[

22 Call and enquire, and you will not need to go further to make-purchases.

L. C. MARSHALL, PARADISE CORNER.

A LARGE LI

NE OF

NEW

SILVER WARE.

SANCTON’S

£i 0
[

JEW

J. B. SANC

Y S

TORE

TON.

 FARMING
WITH CHEMICALS !

——

assuming large propor-
Some of the most suc-
Cé the States
lice against

Fertilizer farming is
tions in Nova Scotia.
cessful far both in
use only art al manur
them is dying out berore
and experience, and now
lizer is generall

What constitutes a good ilizer is not as
generally known as it should be. -Nitrogen,

1 horic Acid and Potash are the three e

\lements to be supplied to the soil, and
the larger the percentage of these, the more
available the form, and the better the mechan-
ieal condition the better the Fertilizer will be.
These points should be carefully looked into by
purchaser: wther than how to get the barrel
tilled for the least money.

taught me that when properly compounded of
the best materials in the market, they are as
safe and reliable in every respect as the best
stable manure, and for many uses have decided
advantages overit. Such Fertilizers are made
up of

GENUINE PLANT FOOD

For fifteen years 1 have
practically farmed only with chemicals. My
home farm of ten acres has produced a crop
that sold for $2,000 in a single year.

The same formula I have so successfully used
myse
of the

only makes them sell.

-.\nxmpuh,\ Valley under the name of

MILLER’S

SPECIAL FRUIT FERTILIZER,

| ties will commend it to all who/give it a trial.

UNDER THE NAME OF

I am offering a preparation of Animal Boneand
Valuable Chemicals, compounded on the most
scientific principles. It is especially intended
for the growth of grain, followed by permanent

s, but will be found valuable for “other
crops.  As the elements of plant-food not found
in Bone are fully supplied, and as the insuffi-
cient ones are strengthened, the whole combi-

nation is in perfect balanee, and can be used on
any soil for unlimited yecars with no falling off
from first results,

CHEMICALS.

I will have constantly in stock, Nitrate ot
Soda, ~ulphate of Ammonia, Muriate of Pot-
ash, Bone Black, Dried Blood, Sulphuric Acid,
ete.. which will be supplied at lowest cash price.

BradI;y;s XL,

the oldest and best known Fertilizer in Nova
Scotia, will be kept in stock, and sold through

the various agencies throughout the provinces.

7 See my circular and get my figures before
placing your orders clsewhere.

G. C. MILLER.

Middleton, February 1st, 1893. 44tf

CARD OF THARKS!

I wish to thank my friends
and customers for their very
liberal patronage the past nine
years, and especially the last
year, which has far exceeded
my expectations.

It is always my aim {o keep
such a class of goods as will
speak for themselves, and by
taking advantage of extra cash
discounts, I am prepared tosell
first-class goods as low as any
one in the trade for cash or
marketable produce.

Soliciting a continuance of
your much esteemed patronage
I remain, yours truly,

T. G. BISHOP,

FRESH LEMONS

JUST ARRIVED.

STATIONERY!

JUST RECEIVED AT

McCORMICK’S:

Goya Lily Papetries.

Cream Ruled Papteries.

Pocket Memo. Books.

Shorthand Books.

butchers’ Memo. Books.

Blank Note Books.

Blank Receipt Books.

Maple Leaf Seribblers.

Ladies ** 100-page” Perfection Note
Tablets.

Clear Lake Linen Note Tablets.

Silver Stream Note Tablets.

Envelopes in different varieties.

Pens, Lead and Slate Pencils, Inks,
ete.

WEDDING-CAKE BOXES.

20 YEARS OF EXPERIEHCE

in the sale and use of Artificial Manures have |

and differ widely from those whose cheapness |

1 am now offering to the Fruit Growers |

Miller's Complete Bone Fertilizer, |

/4 We have had a Grand New

ﬁ Year’s Openiug. ‘

Our attendance is much lar-

than at a
»d in the hi
cullege.

1y previous |
story of the

Now is a grand time to enter,

and we will glac
all desiring a

lly welcome
thorough |

isiness and Short Hand |

| QUEEN STREET, -

d for Circulars and Speci-

nens of Penma

nship.

KERR & PRINGLE,

St.

THANKS |

I beg leave ‘to th
peopie of Bridgetown

cinity for a successfu

business just ended ;
| also say, that I am p

confident that its lasting and producing quali- |
| for a larger and more

ble season, during the

year.

Johmn, N. B.

| ISATAH DODGE,

FLOUR!
FLOUR!

FLOUR!
FLOUR!

Having purchased a large

quantity of

CGHOICE FLOUR

before the advance, I am now

offering the same at prices to

COMPETE WITH

any other dealer in the market

) §

E. S. PIGGOTT,

BRIDGETOWN, N. S.

R. D. TAYLOR,

Drugs, !
Patent Medicines,
Toilet Articles.

Genuine Havana Cigars,
Cigarettes, Briar Pipes,

Cigar Holders, Etc., Ete.

POPULAR PARLCR GAMES

—FROM—
Bryce, McLoughlin, Parker and others.

Fine Stationery., Etc.

SHAFFNER BUILDING,

BRIDGETOWN

1892. No. 428.

IN THE SUPREME COURT

BETWEEN

LeTTER A.

Plaintiff,
—AND—
ALEXANDER KNOWLTON and

MARY R. KNOWLTON, Defendants.

To be sold at Public Auction by the Sheriff of

| the county of Annapolis or his Deputy, in front

| county of Annapolis
A

ank the |
| day of

and vi- |

1 vear's

| of redemption of

of the American House at Middleton, in the
SATURDAY the

i in
to der of foreclo-
, and dated the 20th
3, unless be the

and costs are paid

day of February,
the forenoon, pursua:
sure and sale made herei
January, A. D. |
day of sale the amount ¢
to the plaintiff or into Cc -

All the estate, right, ti interest and equity
the said defendants, and
which they had therein at the time they made

| the mortgage herein foreclosed, and of -all per-

and will |
| ]nion'c

reparing |

profita-

present |

RICHARD SHIPLEY.

Exclusive attention paid to the sa

chase as well as the rental of

Honses, Stores, Farms & Furnitare

INSURANCE AGENT FOR

FIRE, LIFE, ACCIDENT,

and PLATE GLASS at lowest possi-
ble rates compatible with security.

Correspondence solicited.
291y P. O. Box 16,

EDWIN L. FISHER,
Real Estate & Insurance Agent.

ale and pur-

MARINE

Bridgetown.

Extension of Tiﬁlg!

A. J. MORRISON

will extend the time of settlement of his ac-

counts for thirty days more to
Please attend to them
collection at the expiration of the
temit all monies and communicat

Morrison, Middleton, N.S.,
rival of mone)

25° 50831

Cures Consumption, Coughs, Croap, Scre

Throate Sold bg all Druggists on

Fora Lame Side,

HILOH

* Shiloh's Vitalizer * SAVED,

o
trouble it excels, Pri

M
Sg ILOH SQCATARRH
REMEDY.
Have you Catarrh ? Try this Remedy. 1t will
R‘osmvely relieve and Cure you, Price b0 cts.

as they will be left for

who will send re-
423i

ack or Chest Shilch’s Porcua
Plaster will give great satisfaction,—~25 $en‘s.

'S VITALIZER.

8
“Mrs, T. 8. Hawkins, Chattanooga, Ten u..ﬁsa}n s

nsider it the best remedy for adebilitated s etem
I ever used.” For Dysp’-lefgsm{ Liver or Kidney
ce 715 ¢

save costs,

thirty days.
ions to A.J.

a Guarantee,

LIFE. I

his Injector for its successful treatment is
g b st .

furnished . , Shilol
dona to give

tiafa.

For Sale.

, situate at Paradise
rom Bridgetown, for-

That desirable pm{)crt
West, about two miles
merly owned by Samuel Daniels, E:
perty comprises 320 acres of land,

are in tillage and meadow land—pasture land
sufficient to pasture 25 head of cattle—the re-
mainder in finely wooded and timber land that
has never been culled. A never-failing brook

runs through the meadow.

On the premises are a new dwelling-house
containing 10 rooms, besides closets and pan-
tries. Under the house is a frost-proof ce'lar.
There is also on the premises a new barn 60x30

feet, and a fine orchard of 100

trees, part of which-are just comin,

ing. There is a never-failing well
the farm.
nient distances,

Three wrer‘xt%ftgupebroior dyke marsh can be
urchased w e above proj e
v Terms m:de known on a‘;’upliuu!m to either

of the undersigned.

Schoeols and churches within conve-

e pro-
of which

young apple
glntoblzr-
of water on

{ rose Brothers: thenc

| Balsor; thenc

| and stones;

sons clajming or entitled by, through or u
the defendants, of, in and to all that certain
or parcel of land, situate lying and being
in the Township of Wilmot in the county of
Annapolis, and bounded as follows:—
Beginning at a large Willow tree on the north
west corner of a te ¢ lot owned by Prim-
sastwardly the course of
the line till it es land now cwned by
and William thence northwardly to
the
it reaches land now
thence northwardly

the course of the line to land owned by Burpee

| Dodge; thence westwardly to a stakeand stone;

wardly to land owned by James
ardly to a large willow
southwardly the course of

thence norui

tree on road: thence

| the road to the foot of the hill; thence across

the road westwardly along Primrose’s line to
stake and stones; thence southwardly to/ stake
thence castwardly to thé Main
Yoad; thence south the course of the/road to
the place of beginning, containing-by estima-
tion one hundred and fifty-nine acres, be the

| same more or less, together with all and singu-
| lar the z\pkinru‘nan
Tern P

en per cent dv;]u)si( at time of sale;
remainder on delivery of deed.
H. RUGGLES, of Bridgetown, Annapolis Co.,
Solicitor for Plaintiff.
J. AVARD MORSE,
High Sheriff of Annapolis County.
January 23d, 1893, 43 51

" T0 BE SOLD

AT A

BARGAIN!

THE BALANCE OF MY

WINTER GLOTHING !

— ALSO—

A Few Pairs of

FELT BOOTS.

W. B PALFEREN
LAWRENCETOWN.

AVING purchased the

Stock in Trade

Book Accounts of Runciman,

Randolph & Co. ind T. Shaw,
in the

FURNITURE BUSINESS
lately conducted by them, un-
der the management of J. B.
Reed, Esq., I intend to con-
tinue the same business at the

old stand.

I have employed the services of Mr. Read
as salesman, and think I can guarantee good
satisfaction to those wishing to purchase.

UNDERTAKING
carried on as us:ul__ on t'.he premises.

and




